JOHN C. PRICE, President and Generel Manager TELEPHONE 2600

Uhnion Lake PBroadcasters, Ine.

1000 WATTS - 1440 Kc MILLVILLE, NEW JERSEY

Dear Mr. Geary:

Received your letter regarding the signal you picked up
from our station.

It is most gratifying to hear the signal we put out was
clear and that you enjoyed the music.

This is to varify the fact that it was our station , and

would appreciate further correspondence after December 45, 1953,
between the hours of 05:00 and lo-al sundown here.(at this time 4 :45PM)

Thanking you for correspondence,

L . )
Cohpps ot pe bt

. Joseph M. Karcher
Chief Enginesr

“Serving the Heart of the Delaware Valley, U. S. A.”



